WELFORD PARISH COUNCIL

Meeting of the Parish Council held on Thursday 28th October 2021 commencing at 7:30pm in the Village Hall, West Street, Welford

Present

Councillors: Dr. M Gorrod (Chairman), Mr. N Brotherton, Mr. A. Curtis, Mr. R Esling, Mr. T. Forder, Mr. T McCullagh, Mrs. S. Phelan Clerk: Mr. I Kelly Public: 6 plus WNC Cllr. Jonathan Harris

Minute	Action
21/78 Apologies for Absence:	
None	
21/79 Minutes of the Meeting Thursday 23 rd September 2021:	T
The minutes were approved by the Council.	
21/80 To receive an update on outstanding actions and to note any matters a	rising from the
minutes not included on this agenda for report only:	
The Clerk said there were no further updates regarding the EV chargepoint. The Clerk had issued a purchase order for the tree work in the Pocket Park and Cllr. Esling confirmed this should take place in December. The Clerk confirmed that repairs to the wooden benches on the Playing Field had been completed. Cllr. Brotherton confirmed that work to repair the plastic benches was in hand. The Clerk confirmed that David Cliffe had cleared an access route to the Spinney and advised that going forward to maintain the old quarry area it will be necessary to spray the briars with a brushwood killer and/or remove the roots using a cultivator where possible: the Councillors agreed that it would be preferable not to spray the area. The Clerk said that he had written to the Husbands Bosworth Surgery but has not yet received a reply. The Clerk had received a reply from East Midlands Homes which will require consultation with WNC Housing team. The SID team had undertaken further research and Michelle Wilson confirmed that ANPR was not a viable option. The Clerk confirmed that a funding application to the Office of the Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner (OPFCC) could be made and he had the relevant forms. It was agreed to purchase a replacement SID device from TWM at a cost of £2,310.00 plus £462 VAT. It was believed all the funding could be obtained from the OPFCC, if only match funding was available the Councillors agreed to provide 50% of the cost of a new SID.	Clerk Clerk
21/81 Declarations of Interest and Dispensations:	
There were no declarations of interest	
21/82 Public Participation;	1
Bill Wright said that he was representing Oliver Tann who unfortunately could not attend the meeting. Mr. Tann had been in contact with the Safer Roads Team and WNC Highways with regards to a build out in Northampton Road which had been received favourably by the two departments. Mr. Tann will attend a future meeting to talk about the proposal.	
Bill Wright presented recommended actions from the Big Green Week that took place in September. One of the actions was for the Parish Council to declare a Climate Emergency. Cllr. Harris advised Council that Brixworth had declared a Climate Emergency and was linking in with Cambridgeshire Councils to share best practice. A discussion took place about the actions that the Council might consider; Cllr Gorrod proposed that the Council should continue to consider climate and green issues in the Council's decision making as Cllr Curtis point out that the Parish Council already acted in an environmentally considerate manner. Cllr Gorrod will also contact Private Dariah Council as to the work they are undertaking. In relation to issues	
Brixworth Parish Council as to the work they are undertaking. In relation to issues raised from the Big Green Week, the Council agreed to support the public in relation to better signage and dog access along public footpaths, but this was an issue for	

Highways and landowners; the creation of a wooded area will be discussed at the December meeting; a decision of declaring a Climate Emergency will be considered when more research has been performed; a wildflower area would be appropriate in the cemetery and Pocket Park; any grants for decarbonizing homes that the Parish Council is aware of will be advertised on the village website; the recycling of materials will be discussed at the December meeting but Cllr Forder recommended that the Bus Shelter could be used as a central location for the recycling bins many villagers currently have placed at the end of their drives for materials not currently recycled by				
WNC. The Councillors agreed to this request provided the volunteers currently supporting the activity continued to do so when the bins were relocated and that the				
bus shelter was kept clean and tidy. 21/83 Agenda				
a) To discuss Lottery funding for Climate Activities				
Helen Dyson reported that 13 fruit trees had been planted at one end of the allotments. Ms. Dyson said that she was looking to get a proposal for lottery funding of £2,000 to improve habitats and bio diversity across the Parish area and that the funding would be used for a detailed feasibility study to identify the sustainable locations to plant mature trees across the Parish area. Ms. Dyson suggested that it a tree could be provided to households to plant in their garden if requested as there was a lack of Parish/public land within the area. The Councillors agreed to the				
proposed actions and supported the grant application. Clerk to submit the application to the Lottery Fund.	Clerk			
b) To discuss the support for the bus service in 2022				
The Clerk had circulated an update from John Hunt to Councillors, there were no further updates. The Clerk said that as part of the draft budget for next year, he would include a sum a of £1,679.23 to reflect the contribution made by the Council this year				
c) To discuss speeding issues in the High Street and Northampton Road				
Cllr. Gorrod said that correspondence had been received from Dr. Paul Brown requesting speed camera signs along the High Street to deter speeding vehicles. As the High Street is part of the conservation area, Councillors were not in favour of more signs in the area. Cllr. Gorrod will contact Dr. Brown and advise him that the Councillors felt that as the SID device has not been available for a while and a new one will be purchased which along with the returned old SID which no longer records data will alert speeding drivers that this was a better solution.	Cllr. Gorrod			
d) To receive an update and consider options in relation to the defibrillators	1			
Cllr. Gorrod said that the defibrillator training had taken place on the 16 th October. Cllr. Gorrod said that the defibrillator pads were also close to their replacement date. The course trainer said that the pads were good for another 6 months. Further efforts would be made to obtain replacement pads and batteries and an update would be given at the December meeting to decide whether a more economic solution may to be to replace the existing AEDs with a more modern version which utilize lower cost or more easily available accessories	Clerk			
e) To discuss actions from the Neighbourhood Plan	-			
Cllr. Gorrod said that the actions from the Neighbourhood Plan had been compiled into a list with assistance from Cllr. Forder. These would be circulated to Councillors for consideration in the new year.	Clir. Gorrod			
f) discuss ongoing issues with regards to the open space in Roundhouse Close	9			
Cllr. Gorrod said that correspondence had been received from a resident of Roundhouse Close who was concerned about the state of the green space and that ball games were being played there and that the balls were hitting her car. Cllr Gorrod said that the ball issue was a civil matter for the resident to take up either with the parents of the children concerned or the Police. The Clerk also confirmed that there were no restrictions on the green space beyond maintaining it. It was proposed and agreed for the area to be grassed over and the dead shrubs removed.				
g) To consider and approve a location to plant a tree for the Queen's Platinum Jubilee				
Cllr. Brotherton said there was an area at the top of the Spinney that had been cleared by David Cliffe that would be a suitable location for the tree together with a commemorative plaque. Cllr. Brotherton suggested a Hornbeam tree and would				

December I h) To approve the MoU with the Allotment Association I The Clerk had circulated the proposed MoU with the Allotment Association to I	Clir. Brotherton Clerk
The Clerk had circulated the proposed MoU with the Allotment Association to Councillors. The Clerk advised Council that the MoU had been agreed with the Allotment Association. Councillors accepted the MoU and the Chairman duly signed a copy on behalf of the Council. The Clerk advised the Council that the application to have the Allotments recognised as an Asset of Community Value (ACV) was under	Clerk
Councillors. The Clerk advised Council that the MoU had been agreed with the Allotment Association. Councillors accepted the MoU and the Chairman duly signed a copy on behalf of the Council. The Clerk advised the Council that the application to have the Allotments recognised as an Asset of Community Value (ACV) was under	Clerk
contacted for comments and to reply by the 6 th December 2021 to WNC.	
i) To discuss the Water Pump and Plague in West End in relation to the Parish Co	ouncil
adopting responsibility for the site	Junch
Cllr. Gorrod said that there is a water pump and plaque in West End which is a village asset without an owner. Cllr. Gorrod proposed that it be adopted by the Parish	Cllr. Gorrod
j) Issues identified at the Big Green Week for Councillors to discuss	
These had been discussed under the public session	
k) To approve the donation of £60 to the Royal British Legion for the Poppy Wrea	ath
The Clerk said that a donation of £60 for the Poppy Appeal was approved in the budget. The Councillors approved the payment of the donation of £60 to the Poppy Appeal.	
I) To approve the meeting dates for 2022	
The meeting dates for 2022 were approved by Councillors	
m) Clerk's update The Clerk said that the contract for street lighting electricity with SSE was due to expire on the 31 st January 2022 and SSE need to know by January 1 st as to the Council's intentions in either maintaining or cancelling the contract. The Clerk said that he had been in contact with Clear Utility Solutions based in Weedon and recommended by NCALC to provide a quote for the December meeting. If the recommendation was agreed by Council, Clear Utility Solutions will take care of all the necessary administration and can also recommend only carbon neutral power suppliers. The Clerk advised Councillors that he was working on the first draft of the 2022/23 budget for Council to consider in December and to sign it off in January 2022	
21/84 Planning	
a) The Clerk advised Councillors that a meeting of the Planning Committee had taken place on the 7 th October to discuss an application by GRS bagging to extend their stay on the site by 2 years. The Planning Committee had raised a number of objections which had been submitted to LCC and their Planning Committee is due to meet in November to consider the application.	
21/85 Reports	
a) Highways	
Cllr. Gorrod said that there were no new reports made	
b) Rights of Way	
Cllr. Gorrod reported that a way post marker post had rotted and snapped, this has been reported to Highways. Cllr. Gorrod had also received a report of a walker in Hall	
Lane instructed by the driver of a farm vehicle to get off the track as it was for farm access. Cllr. Gorrod has been in contact with Highways asking them to remind land owners that it is a bridleway for public access.	
Lane instructed by the driver of a farm vehicle to get off the track as it was for farm access. Cllr. Gorrod has been in contact with Highways asking them to remind land owners that it is a bridleway for public access. c) Playing field	
Lane instructed by the driver of a farm vehicle to get off the track as it was for farm access. Cllr. Gorrod has been in contact with Highways asking them to remind land owners that it is a bridleway for public access. c) Playing field Cllr. Brotherton said that the Playing Field was in good shape and that David Cliffe had made an excellent job with the Spinney clearance. Cllr. Brotherton also reported that the equipment in the play area was being well used.	
Lane instructed by the driver of a farm vehicle to get off the track as it was for farm access. Cllr. Gorrod has been in contact with Highways asking them to remind land owners that it is a bridleway for public access. c) Playing field Cllr. Brotherton said that the Playing Field was in good shape and that David Cliffe had made an excellent job with the Spinney clearance. Cllr. Brotherton also reported	

e) Welford Youth and Community Centre				
There were no meetings to report				
f) Village Hall:				
Cllr. Esling said that the the number of users is the Village Hall.				
g) Pocket Park				
Cllr. Esling reported the will be a display of knitte Park funds will be spen has been placed.				
21/86 Finances				
a) Councillors noted th 2021, £47,921.96				
b)Councillors noted the October 2021, £35.64 applied to the accourt				
c) The following paymer	· · ·			
PAYEE	REASON	£		
Staff costs	Salaries - July	596.34		
R & G	Grass cutting September	1,367.91		
Village Hall	Hire of room	28.00		
The Clerk advised Cou Spinney which was app £175 plus £35 VAT. Mr noticeboard near to Po been submitted for pay Cllr. Gorrod asked that all the work he does for fences.	Clerk			
21/87 Date of next me The meeting closed	eting: Thursday 9 th December 2021 at 9.20pm			

Signed that the Minutes are a true and accurate record

Signed by Chairman	Dated